Marsh - MBTA & B A3 b tR e & & 3t 2|(H&M) - HBfx &4 ™ MARSH

HE&T /A 1 2513 7135 K EH Alice. YW. Ng@marsh. com (&3#4E3%:2301 7351) (b 2)

Details of Proposer ¥{f A\ %}

Insured's full name (in block letters) i {Rig A 24 (GBLATHIAE) .
‘o

Address i B
Phone &:L: Work T {E: Mobile
Email address Z &t i} : Insurance attachment date #B{% H 48:

Coverage Required {783 &

Whether 4/4ths Collision Liability cover is required? £ 7 fE B 4/4thshif 1 BT (RIE? (] Yes& [] No#&

Whether the vessels will be requested by the Government to operate under typhoon signal no. 8 or above? Z{R A4 & & & M 8T RS EASE T IR BT ok FIRE?
0 Yesk [0 No®&

Deductible Options % <2835 1E: 0] Plan A: 1% of sum insured :+8IA: R &% 1%

] Plan B: 2% of sum insured 1 8IB: {3{24:%57 2%

Proposers Record and Experience E{g A4CH%

How many years experience have you had in owning or operating or managing vessels? {R{E#FH - BEEMANE HiHE %/ VERE?

Please give details of any accidents occurring during the past 5 years to the vessel(s) under your control, management or ownership:

WBESE - (MR EHREENME LR - FRUFERR.

For any discrepancies, the English Version prevails.
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Details of Vessels fi&&k Please provide copies of the latest certificate of ownership, operating licence and certificate of surveys
AR UL R 2 B RERTEA S - R IR SR At s BRIV R A

VeEdEINES Reai Op?eratmg : Gross Agreed Value /
egistered Owner Licence Type Class Year Built
No. Tonnage Sum Insured
4 S WP memn | megs | mass | @ | REEE RS
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10

If the vessel(s) is not registered in Hong Kong, please advise its (their) Port of Registry. Y& IEA TR » Hiet A ESH -

Declaration EHH

All material facts must be disclosed to Underwriters whether or not the subject of a specific questions above. A material fact is one which a prudent Underwriter would regards as likely to influence the
acceptance or assessment of the proposal. Non-disclosure or misrepresentation of a material fact may resut in the insurance being void. If you are in any doubt whether facts would be considered material,
you should disclose them.

| declare that the particulars and answers are correct and complete in every respect to my knowledge and belief. | agree that this proposal and declaration shall from the basis of the contract of insurance
between me and the underwriters if cover is confirmed.

| further declare and agree that if the statement and paritcualrs above have beeen completed int eh handwriting of any other persons other than undersigned, such person is deemed fo be the agent of the
propoers for the completion purposes.

Date: Signature of Proposer:

H & RIFEAEE

For any discrepancies, the English Version prevails.
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